
This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization. Stop, Think, and use caution before clicking on links or
opening attachments.

     Report Suspicious     ‌

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

From: Long, Michael E
To: r5hearingclerk
Cc: Maicher, Thomas W; Desselles, Tim; Doug McWilliams; Lianne Mantione
Subject: RE: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Cleveland-Cliffs Burns Harbor LLC (Burns Harbor,

Indiana); Docket number: CAA-05-2024-0022
Date: Friday, August 9, 2024 1:03:38 PM

Confirming receipt of the transmitted documents in the above referenced matter as
requested.
 
 
 

 
MICHAEL LONG
Senior Director Environmental Strategy and Technical Services
P 216.694.7359  M 216.262.8797
michael.long@clevelandcliffs.com

 
 
 
 
 
From: r5hearingclerk <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Friday, August 9, 2024 12:38 PM
To: Long, Michael E <Michael.Long@clevelandcliffs.com>; Doug McWilliams
<douglas.mcwilliams@squirepb.com>; Lianne Mantione <lianne.mantione@squirepb.com>; Coyle,
Ann <coyle.ann@epa.gov>; McAuliffe, Mary <mcauliffe.mary@epa.gov>
Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Demma, Carlo
<Demma.Carlo@epa.gov>; Dickens, Brian <dickens.brian@epa.gov>; Breneman, Sara
<breneman.sara@epa.gov>; Humphrey, Venise <Humphrey.Venise@epa.gov>; R5AirEnforcement
<R5AirEnforcement@epa.gov>; Persoon, Carolyn <persoon.carolyn@epa.gov>; Martinez, Isidra
<Martinez.Isidra@epa.gov>; Hill, Shatavia <Hill.Shatavia@epa.gov>; Jjohnson@idem.IN.gov
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Cleveland-Cliffs Burns
Harbor LLC (Burns Harbor, Indiana); Docket number: CAA-05-2024-0022
 
Dear Michael Long, The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order, docket number CAA-05-2024-0022, was filed today with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U. S. EPA Region 5. Also attached are a cover letter and certificate of service. Please confirm
ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerStart

ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerEnd

Dear Michael Long,
 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fus-phishalarm-ewt.proofpoint.com%2FEWT%2Fv1%2FNemJCKdLgw!oId8JEsGFSX3Y8frCZ_B1nOfVWYNpMWnPnwtz0-A_jgXGAg0UWc_Ys-wzKQzFBfzUoX0sd8YcDqHXA6P7CFcsyEI-4qdayLXa4iJd2gH5pPhoBiAU0V7edvnJzV0pDzbzbzxiV8A8KuHU_SfzwmpxQ%24&data=05%7C02%7Cr5hearingclerk%40epa.gov%7C11fc675fb188499fecc008dcb89d9538%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C638588234173730283%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=23uFpuN6fcM36ZAUAPD11xACjyAi21yDm6TfyugR2VQ%3D&reserved=0
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The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order, docket number CAA-05-2024-0022, was filed
today with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5. Also attached are a cover letter and
certificate of service.
 
Please confirm receipt of this transmittal by replying to r5hearingclerk@epa.gov.
 
Thank you,
Juliane Grange
 
Juliane Grange
Regional Hearing Clerk
United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
Phone 312-886-9868
Email grange.juliane@epa.gov
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